From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Subject: Pallister Bill 21

Date: August 1, 2019 10:02:10 AM
Attachments: im. 1.pn

vww.theglobeandmai

stand-against-quebecs/

https://globalnews.ca/news/5656372/manitoba-quebec-religious-symbols-ban

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 604-220-5303
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From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

To: lon, Ravi EX

Subject: FW: Media Scan for PS Kahlon

Date: August 1, 2019 12:35:00 PM

Attachments: CP_Interior Forest Sector Transition Jul 22 _DRAFT_9 AM.docx

MEDIA SCAN interior forest sector v01.docx
KM _Mill closures w stats 31Jul2019 draft6.docx

From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 8:58 AM

To: Gill, Goneet LASS:EX <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Media Scan for PS Kahlon

Good morning Goneet,
Please forward the attached to MLA Kahlon with regards to his role as PS for FLNRORD.
Please confirm if the MO should send materials through you or directly to MLA Kahlon.

Thank you,
Tristan

Tristan Jones

Executive Assistant to the

Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t778.584.4285 f 250.387.1040

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may
also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: July 31, 2019 4:46 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
<Jristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Media Scan for Ravi

Tim — attached is a media scan summary related to the interior forest sector. We kept it focused on
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media clips featuring columnists and critics (highlighted in yellow in the document) such as Vaughn
Palmer, Keith Baldrey, Andrew Wilkinson, John Rustad and a few other MLAs. It includes a short
introduction at the top that highlights the key issues and some steps that the government has taken
recently. I've also resent our com plan and the KMs that were updated today for PJH media avail so
you have everything in one email. Cheers - d

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: July 29, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Tim FLNR:EX Renneberg (Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca) <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Tristan
FLNR:EX Jones (Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca) <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CP_Mill closures and curtailments_Jul 19_DRAFT_1 PM

Tim — as discussed attached for Ravi is the com plan we produced for the mill closures/interior forest
sector transition. It was sent to the PO July 22. We’re working on the website portal which will take a
few weeks to soft l[aunch. I've also attached the KM/QA doc on the closures. Happy to chat further.
Cheers-D
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From: Michael Bloomfield

To: lon, Ravi PREM:EX

Subject: Caribou and Forest Ecology

Date: August 1, 2019 2:01:54 PM

Attachments: Dear Ministers Donaldson and Heyman JUNE 11 2019.pdf

George Heyman Jan 30 2019 final.pdf

Hello Ravi,

Congratulations on your appointment as Parliamentary Secretary for Forests, Lands, Natural
Resource Operations, and Rural Development.

| am writing to offer my assistance if that would be helpful to you. | started my career as a wildlife
biologist in central BC in the 1970’s focused on caribou. | remain actively involved in the effort to
craft a caribou recovery strategy.

This government inherited a dreadful situation due to neglect by past governments but there is a
growing risk of owning some of the blame. Consultations have not been handled well and a case has
not been made that it’s not jobs v caribou but rather decades of poor forest management put both
at risk.

Therefore, it’s not just about caribou. Unless we adopt a more sustainable resource management
strategy caribou and bio-diversity will continue to decline across BC, indigenous rights will be further
undermined and our fresh water supplies and climate strategy damaged and resource communities
will continue to decline as resources are exhausted for short-term gain. | have some ideas about
how to imbed the pending conservation agreements within a sustainable forest management plan
offering long-term social, economic and environmental benefits.

The attached letters are but a few in ongoing communication with Ministers Heyman and
Donaldson. |look forward to your reply. Best of luck

Michael

Michael Bloomfield

Founder and Executive Director
Harmony Foundation of Canada
Box 50022 Unit 15 1594 Fairfield Road
Victoria, BC Canada V8S 1K7
250-380-3001
harmony@islandnet.com
www.harmonyfdn.ca

http://www.facebook.com/HarmonyFoundationCanada
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twitter.com/HarmonyFDN

NOTICE: This message (and any documents attached to it) is confidential and intended for a
specific individual and purpose. The information is private, privileged and legally protected by law.
If you are not the intended recipient, (or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient),you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
dissemination, distribution, or taking of any action based on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately
by telephone (250) 380-3001 or email and destroy any copies which may be in your possession.
Thank you
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Singh, Balkaran LASS:EX
Subject: FW: Transition Materials (2019) for Ravi Kahlon 1-7b
Date: August 1, 2019 4:55:34 PM
Attachments: 4 - Bill 22 (Tenure Transfers).docx
5 - Fibre Supply.docx
6 - Caribou.docx

Za - Softwood Lumber.docx

7b - BCTS Program Overview 2019.docx

1 - Mill Closures and Community Transition.docx

> - Interior F : : Rel (waiti 0A).pdf
-Ti | Vi

3b - Timber Supply Review Backgrounder.docx

From: "Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX" <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, August 1, 2019 at 4:36 PM

To: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX" <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>, "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX"
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Transition Materials (2019) for Ravi Kahlon 1-7b

Hello PS Kahlon,

Briefing materials attached for your review.

Thisis 1 of 2 emails.

We will also deliver a binder of these materials to your LA tomorrow.

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
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Importance:

Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Singh, Balkaran LASS:EX
FW: Transition Materials (2019) for Ravi Kahlon - 8 - 14B
August 1, 2019 4:55:47 PM
11b - PMFL Backgrounder.docx
12 - Forests and Range Practices Act (FRPA).docx

3 - Indi R — F : |
14b - 2019 Fire Season Outlook.docx
ELNRORD Ministry Profile July 2019.docx
FLNRORD T - \aterials INDEX.d
9 - Coast Forest Sector Revitalization Initiative.docx
10 - Old Growth.docx

- Pri ] = (PMFL) Revi |

High

From: "Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX" <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, August 1, 2019 at 4:38 PM

To: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX" <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>, "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX"
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Transition Materials (2019) for Ravi Kahlon - 8 - 14B

2"% and final email of briefing materials.
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From: Michael Bloomfield

To: Elemi

Cc: lon, Ravi PREM:EX

Subject: Working Definition of Antisemitism
Date: August 2, 2019 8:48:28 AM
Attachments: Working Definition of Antisemitism.docx
Dear Rob,

As promised | have attached the working definition of antisemitism adopted by the Committee on
Antisemitism and Holocaust Denial at the IHRA Plenary in Budapest 2015. Canada is a member and
has adopted the definition.

Both Rabbi Harry and | have contacted Ravi Kahlon to offer our assistance for his community
meetings talking with British Columbians about racism and hate in our society and how to deal with
it.

Best

Michael
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From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX

Cc: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX; Rennebera, Tim FLNR:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX
Subject: OE_PS Kahlon_mill closures_draft1

Date: August 2, 2019 10:36:52 AM

Attachments: QE_PS Kahlon_mill closures draftl.doc

Ravi — as requested draft Op-Ed attached. I've sent it to both your email addresses. Including Eric
and Tim — as well as my guys. | assume you want to send out province-wide. Upon approval we can
send it out early this afternoon. Happy to discuss — David $.22 Cheers - d
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From: GH RSVP FIN:EX

To: lon, Ravi EX

Subject: 190802-Invitation to a Reception on Tuesday, August 6, 2019, at Government House
Date: August 2, 2019 11:43:12 AM

Attachments: image001.png

190826-Invitation-Kahlon.pdf

Good Morning,
Please see the attached invitation and kindly RSVP by Tuesday, August 6, 2018.

Kind regards,

(> Heidi Neeves
W_ Programs Assistant

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
T.+1 778 974 5529

Government House
1401 Rockland Avenue
Victoria, BC V8S 1V9

www.ltgov.be.ca

Government House acknowledges the Lekwungen-speaking Peoples, the Songhees
and Esquimalt, upon whose traditional territory we are situated.
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From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: OE_PS Kahlon_mill closures_draftl

Date: August 2, 2019 12:23:10 PM

Group,

Christine and | are masking some changes based on a discussion this morning and we’ll send back to
you. | think we should target for Tuesday release.

Eric Kristianson

ADM, Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
778-698-8511 (office)

778-584-1248 (cel)

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>; Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX
<Ravi.Kahlon.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Uppenborn,
Jeremy GCPE:EX <Jeremy.Uppenborn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: OE_PS Kahlon_mill closures_draftl

Ravi — as requested draft Op-Ed attached. |'ve sent it to both your email addresses. Including Eric

and Tim — as well as my guys. | assume you want to send out province-wide. Upon approval we can
send it out early this afternoon. Happy to discuss — David s.22 Cheers - d
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From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX;
Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: OE_PS Kahlon_mill closures_draft1

Date: August 2, 2019 12:24:21 PM

Eric Kristianson

ADM Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
778-584-1248

On Aug 2, 2019, at 10:36 AM, Haslam, David GCPE:EX <Davi

Ravi — as requested draft Op-Ed attached. I've sent it to both your email addresses.
Including Eric and Tim — as well as my guys. | assume you want to send out province-
wide. Upon approval we can send it out early this afternoon. Happy to discuss — David
.22 . Cheers - d

<OE PS Kahlon mill closures draftl.doc>
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From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX
Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: OE_PS Kahlon_mill closures_draft1

Date: August 2, 2019 12:32:36 PM

Noted. On hold until Tuesday

From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
<Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>; Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX <Ravi.Kahlon.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
<Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX <Jeremy.Uppenborn@gov.bc.ca>
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
<Iim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Uppenborn,
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
send it out early this afternoon. Happy to discuss — David s.22 Cheers-d
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From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: OE_PS Kahlon_mill closures_draftl

Date: August 2, 2019 2:31:57 PM

Attachments: QE_PS Kahlon_mill closures draft2 ek cvk.doc

Revised OP Ed. Good from our side.

Eric Kristianson

ADM, Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
778-698-8511 (office)

778-584-1248 (cel)

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 12:33 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
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
<Ravi.Kahlon.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca>

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
send it out early this afternoon. Happy to discuss — David $-22 Cheers - d
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From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

To: lon, Ravi PREM:EX
Subject: FW: KMs as requested
Date: August 2, 2019 2:32:53 PM
Attachments: Transition KMs Final.docx

Eric Kristianson

ADM, Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
778-698-8511 (office)

778-584-1248 (cel)

From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 1:58 PM

To:s.17

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
<Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: KMs as requested

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
Subject: FW: Blackwell on Vavenby
Date: August 2, 2019 2:33:12 PM

Eric Kristianson

ADM, Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
778-698-8511 (office)

778-584-1248 (cel)

From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX
Sent: August 2, 2019 8:52 AM
Subject: Blackwell on Vavenby

CBYK, 01-Aug-2019
Blackwell - forestry talks

By CBC Daybreak Kamloops
Copyright

page 17 of 82 FNR-2019-97993



Copyright

Eric Kristianson

ADM, Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
778-698-8511 (office)

778-584-1248 (cel)

page 18 of 82 FNR-2019-97993



From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

To: lon, Ravi PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Another piece worth reading
Date: August 2, 2019 2:33:23 PM

Attachments: Interior-Forest-Sector-Renewal-Policy-InitiativeDiscussion-Paper Summer-2019 reduced (1).

Eric Kristianson

ADM, Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
778-698-8511 (office)

778-584-1248 (cel)

From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX
Sent: August 2, 2019 8:37 AM

To:5.17

Subject: Another piece worth reading

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

Subject: FW: Speeches

Date: August 2, 2019 2:33:36 PM

Attachments: 20190405 SN PIH COFI V6.docx
20190402 OPED PJH Forestry VanSun_final.docx
20190117 SN PJH TLA finaldraft.docx

Eric Kristianson

ADM, Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
778-698-8511 (office)

778-584-1248 (cel)

From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 4:28 PM

To:s.17

Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Speeches

Ravi,

This will give you a good sense of some of the policy development speeches that PJH made. The TLA
one is exclusively about the Coastal industry which has a different set of issues, but I've included it
for reference.

I'll get you the 2018 COFI speech as well, its particularly useful.

Eric Kristianson

ADM, Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
778-698-8511 (office)

778-584-1248 (cel)

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: speeches

Hi Eric,

Here are the final drafts | have on hand. I've also included the Vancouver Sun op-ed, which was
released at the same week as COFI.
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Thanks,
Cara

From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
<Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: speeches

By any chance, do you have the final versions of the 2019TLA speech and the 2018 and 2019 COFI
speeches that PJH made? I'd like to give them to Ravi as reference materials.

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

To: ristian ic PREM:EX

Cc: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: OE_PS Kahlon_mill closures_draftl

Date: August 2, 2019 2:40:50 PM

Thx. Scheduled for 11 am Tuesday.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 2, 2019, at 2:31 PM, Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

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
<Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>; Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX <Ravi.Kahlon.MLA®@I|eg.bc.ca>
Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
<Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX
<Jeremy.Uppenborn@gov.bc.ca>

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
<Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>; Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX <Ravi.Kahlon.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca>
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

Christine and | are masking some changes based on a discussion this morning and we’ll
send back to you. | think we should target for Tuesday release.
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
<Ravi.Kahlon.MIA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>;
Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX <Jeremy.Uppenborn@gov.bc.ca>

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
.22 Cheers - d

<OE_PS Kahlon mill closures draft2 ek cvk.doc>
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From: Kristionson, Eric PREMEX

To: Kablan, Bad PREMCEX

L= Kennedy, Chigtine PREM-EX
Subject: FW: Interior Expart Volumes
Date: August 2, 2019 3:12:40 PM
Attachments:

Importance: High

Eric Kristianson

ADM, Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
778-698-8511 (office)

778-584-1248 (cel)

From: Rasmussen, Paul FLMR:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 2:08 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Interior Export Volumes

Importance: High

Hello Eric. Here is a table our folks came up with, for the last 5 years. Also attached is more info, that includes Coastal export.

Please lat me know if this works for you.
Paul

From: Burleigh, Jennifer FLMR:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 3:39 PM

To: Rasmussen, Paul FLNR:EX <Paul Rasmusseni@goy bo cas

Ce: Byl, Mike FLNR:EX <Mike Byl@gov be ca>; Schafthuizen, lim FLNR:EX <lim Schafthuizen@gov be cas>
Subject: RE: O from Premier’s office

Here is a table of numbers for the past 5 years. This is provincial jurisdiction timber (both crown and provincial private). It does not include any federal private land - there is very little federal
private in the NW, but there is some in the Kootenays. Let us know if you want a similar table that includes federal jurisdiction timber or any further breakdown of the data.

British Columbia Log Export Permit Report

Harthern Interior SB1,936 B84, 205 3 696,458
Southern Interiar 75,515 1.1% 205,130 3.5% 367,259 5.2% 388,182 6.2% 90,167 18%

Harthern Interiar 23,006,606 24,770,920 % 23,661,429 E 26,175,512 4 25,995,799
Southern Interiar 24,240,440 0.3% 25,273,352 0.8% 24,071,727 1.5% 21,394,672 1.8% 23,799,127 0.4%
MOTE: Fedaral and Frovincid velumes ar based on expart permit data as of the date and time of ré subgect ard final Mot 3l valumes permitted e exparted,

Prepared by the Trade Export Policy Branch, Ministry of Farests, Lands, Natural Resource
Oparations and Aural Davalopment

ennifer
office: (778) 974-2430
cell: (250) 480-8170

httpdwww gow b c

bttps dwwwi gow be calog-exports
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: OE_PS Kahlon_mill closures_draftl
Date: August 2, 2019 3:27:44 PM

Just a couple of thoughts from me:
e 5.13

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended
solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is
sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the
sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 2:32 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
<Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

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
<Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>; Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX <Ravi.Kahlon.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
<Brett.lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX <Jeremy.Uppenborn@gov.bc.ca>
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
<Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>; Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX <Ravi.Kahlon.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

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
<Iim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Uppenborn,
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
send it out early this afternoon. Happy to discuss — David$-22 Cheers - d
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From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: OE_PS Kahlon_mill closures_draftl

Date: August 2, 2019 3:37:54 PM

I'll leave it you and Brett to sort out any further changes

Eric Kristianson

ADM, Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
778-698-8511 (office)

778-584-1248 (cel)

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 3:28 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
<David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX
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

page 27 of 82 FNR-2019-97993



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
<Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>; Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX <Ravi.Kahlon.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>

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
<ITim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Uppenborn,
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
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From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Cc: rn, Jer: :

Subject: RE: OE_PS Kahlon_mill closures_draftl

Date: August 2, 2019 3:48:05 PM

Will make these changes and send back — Tim is PPWC Public and Private Workers of Canada? so |
can spell it out?

Brett

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2019 3:28 PM

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
e .13

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
<Ravi.Kahlon.MILA®@|eg.bc.ca>
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
send it out early this afternoon. Happy to discuss — David 522 Cheers - d
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From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

To: rg, Tim F!

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Subject: RE: OE_PS Kahlon_mill closures_draftl

Date: August 2, 2019 4:01:45 PM

Attachments: QE_PS Kahlon_mill closures.doc

Hi Tim - Now with your changes incorporated.

Brett

From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2019 2:32 PM

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
<Ravi.Kahlon.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>

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

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Cc: ristian ic PREM:EX

Subject: FW: OE_PS Kahlon_mill closures_draftl

Date: August 6, 2019 8:44:30 AM

Attachments: QE_PS Kahlon_mill closures.doc

Importance: High

Hi there — Checking on the approval status for this Op-Ed. It is schedule for 11:00 am release.

Brett

From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 4:02 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX
<Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>
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

To: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Cc: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX
Subject: Re: OE_PS Kahlon_mill closures_draftl

Date: August 6, 2019 8:55:21 AM

I have a few small edits. Will send along in about half hour

Tim Renneberg « Ministerial Assistant « Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource
Operations and Rural Development
Tim.Renneberg@gov.b

250.387.6240

On Aug 6, 2019, at 8:44 AM, Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Br

Hi there — Checking on the approval status for this Op-Ed. It is schedule for 11:00 am
release.

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
<Ravi.Kahlon@gov.hc.ca>; Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX <Ravi.Kahlon.MIA®@|eg.bc.ca>
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
<Ravi.Kahlon.MILA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.lowther@gov.bc.ca>;
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
s.22 Cheers - d

<OE_PS Kahlon_mill closures.doc>
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From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Subject: The final - FW: Fighting for B.C.’s mill workers and communities
Date: August 6, 2019 10:41:58 AM

Attachments: NEWS-20373.pdf

Hi - Final formatted version of the Op-Ed going out at 11:00.

Brett
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From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

To: lon, Ravi PREM:EX

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX; Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

Date: August 6, 2019 4:23:44 PM

Hi there — See media request below. Shruti has offered to help set this up if you’d like to do the

interview.
As well, we can provide some background info on the kind of supports for mill workers that are

available.
Brett

Reporter
Purneet Kaur, Producer
TV Punjab
purneet@tvpunjab.com
5.22

Deadline ASAP

Request
I want to interview MLA Ravi Kahlon regarding a press release we received on fighting for

BC's mill workers.
Please let me know if he is available for the interview on Wednesday at 2:30 pm or Saturday

morning anytime.
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Lowther, Br PE:EX

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; hi, Shruti GCPE:EX; Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

Date: August 6, 2019 4:29:46 PM

Can we do this tomorrow afternoon at 130 or after?

From: "Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX" <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 at 4:23 PM

To: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX"
<Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>, "Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX" <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>
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
§.22

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
Subject: RE: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

Date: August 6, 2019 4:30:27 PM

Dawn is checking...

From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 4:29 PM

To: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX
<Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>; Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>
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
<ShrutiJoshi@gov.bc.ca>, "Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX" <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>
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
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From: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX
To: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon
Date: August 6, 2019 4:39:10 PM

Hi,

Purneet said Wednesday at 2 pm works for her.

She would like to interview Ravi in his office for TV (I'm not sure this is something we normally allow
media outlets). If we don’t provide interviews in-office, can we recommend another location?

Please let me know if you require any messaging about the mill closures. Also, if your office works,
let me know where it is located?

Dawn
250-356-7506

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
<Shruti.Joshi v.bc.ca>, "Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX" <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

Hi there — See media request below. Shruti has offered to help set this up if you'd like to do the
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
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From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

To: lon, Ravi PREM:EX

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

Date: August 6, 2019 4:40:40 PM

Let me check and revert. It will be at your constituency office right?
Shruti

Sent from my 1Phone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 4:29 PM, Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can we do this tomorrow afternoon at 130 or after?

From: "Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX" <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 at 4:23 PM

To: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "Joshi, Shruti
GCPE:EX" <Shruti.Joshi v.bc.ca>, "Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX"
<Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

Hi there — See media request below. Shruti has offered to help set this up if you'd like
to do the interview.

As well, we can provide some background info on the kind of supports for mill workers
that are available.

Brett

Reporter
Purneet Kaur, Producer
TV Punjab

purneet@tvpunjab.com
§.22

Deadline ASAP

Request
I want to interview MLA Ravi Kahlon regarding a press release we received on

fighting for BC's mill workers.
Please let me know if he is available for the interview on Wednesday at 2:30 pm
or Saturday morning anytime.
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

Date: August 6, 2019 4:41:10 PM

In my office works but can we ask her to come at 2157 | have 2pm phone interview that just got
booked.

From: "Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX" <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 at 4:39 PM

To: "Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX" <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>, "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX"
<Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX"
<Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

Hi,
Purneet said Wednesday at 2 pm works for her.

She would like to interview Ravi in his office for TV (I’'m not sure this is something we normally allow
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

s.22

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

To: Makarowski wn (EX

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

Date: August 6, 2019 4:43:30 PM

Hi Dawn,

PS Kahlon has done several interviews in his office previously. But I could certainly ask them
if they have a studio he could travel to.
Shruti

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 4:39 PM, Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi,
Purneet said Wednesday at 2 pm works for her.

She would like to interview Ravi in his office for TV (I'm not sure this is something we
normally allow media outlets). If we don’t provide interviews in-office, can we
recommend another location?

Please let me know if you require any messaging about the mill closures. Also, if your
office works, let me know where it is located?

Dawn
250-356-7506

From: "Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX" <Brett.lowther@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 at 4:23 PM

To: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "Joshi, Shruti
GCPE:EX" <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>, "Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX"
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

Cc: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

Date: August 6, 2019 4:44:02 PM

Sure. Will revert ASAP
Sent from my 1Phone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 4:40 PM, Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

In my office works but can we ask her to come at 2157 | have 2pm phone interview that
just got booked.

From: "Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX" <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 at 4:39 PM

To: "Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX" <Brett.lowther@gov.bc.ca>, "Kahlon, Ravi
PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "Joshi, Shruti
GCPE:EX" <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>

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

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon
Date: August 6, 2019 4:53:56 PM

Wednesday (tomorrow) at 2:15 pm is confirmed. Is 8350 112 ST, Delta the correct address?

Dawn Makarowski
250 356-7506

From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 4:41 PM

To: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
<Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>

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

From: "Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX" <Brett.l owther@gov.bc.ca>
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

To: Makar: i, Dawn (EX

Cc: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

Date: August 6, 2019 5:09:37 PM

Thanks Dawn. Could you please send her the address.
Shruti

Sent from my 1Phone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 4:53 PM, Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Wednesday (tomorrow) at 2:15 pm is confirmed. Is 8350 112 ST, Delta the correct
address?

Dawn Makarowski
250 356-7506

From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 4:41 PM

To: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett
GCPE:EX <Brett.lowther@gov.bc.ca>

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

To: "Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX" <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>, "Kahlon, Ravi
PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "Joshi, Shruti
GCPE:EX" <Shruti.Joshi v.bc.ca>

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

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Cc: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

Date: August 6, 2019 5:11:39 PM

Will do. Thank you.
Dawn
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 5:09 PM, Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shr

Thanks Dawn. Could you please send her the address.
Shruti

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 4:53 PM, Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX
<Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Wednesday (tomorrow) at 2:15 pm is confirmed. Is 8350 112 ST, Delta the
correct address?

Dawn Makarowski
250 356-7506

From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 4:41 PM

To: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>;
Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.lowther@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Joshi, Shruti
GCPE:EX <ShrutiJoshi@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

In my office works but can we ask her to come at 2157 | have 2pm phone
interview that just got booked.

From: "Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX" <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 at 4:39 PM

To: "Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX" <Brett.Lowther .bc.ca>, "Kahlon,
Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "Joshi,
Shruti GCPE:EX" <Shruti.Joshi v.bc.ca>
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Subject: RE: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon
Hi,
Purneet said Wednesday at 2 pm works for her.

She would like to interview Ravi in his office for TV (I'm not sure this is
something we normally allow media outlets). If we don’t provide
interviews in-office, can we recommend another location?

Please let me know if you require any messaging about the mill closures.
Also, if your office works, let me know where it is located?

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
Shruti GCPE:EX" <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>, "Makarowski, Dawn
GCPE:EX" <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

Hi there — See media request below. Shruti has offered to help set this up
if you'd like to do the interview.

As well, we can provide some background info on the kind of supports for
mill workers that are available.

Brett

Reporter
Purneet Kaur, Producer
TV Punjab

purneet@tvpunjab.com
§.22

Deadline ASAP

Request

I want to interview MLA Ravi Kahlon regarding a press release we
received on fighting for BC's mill workers.

Please let me know if he is available for the interview on Wednesday
at 2:30 pm or Saturday morning anytime.
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From: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX

To: "purneet@tvpunjab.com"
Subject: Ravi Kahlon interview
Date: August 6, 2019 5:18:12 PM
Hi Purneet,

Ravi has confirmed he is able to meet with you tomorrow (Wednesday) at 2:15 p.m.
His office is located at 8350 112 ST, Delta.
Thank you. Have a nice evening.

Dawn Makarowski
250 356-7506
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From: Kahlon.MLA, Ravi

To: n, Ravi

Subject: RE: Teen Advisory Group Election on September 5th
Date: August 6, 2019 5:21:42 PM

Hi, Meenakshi.

MLA Kahlon has requested me to convey that he plans to be at the Teen Advisory Group Elections on

September 6t

Please let us know if there are any changes. Thank you.

Best,

Balkaran

Constituency Officer for Ravi Kahlon, MLA — Delta North
Balkaran.Singh@leg.bc.ca | (604) 502 5448

8350 112 Street,

Delta, BC V4C 7A2

From: Minakshi Sidhu <msidhu@fvrl.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, July 29, 2019 at 11:53 AM

To: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Teen Advisory Group Election on September 5th

Hi Ravi,

Hope you are well and enjoying your BC tour in the beautiful weather. TAG annual elections are on
Thursday, September 5t at 6:30(ish) in the George Mackie Library. You are my first choice to
conduct the elections as most of the group members are from North Delta. | know you are busy and
might be in Victoria during that week but | am still hoping that you can make it work. Please let me
know if it is possible for you to attend and conduct the elections.

Thanks and have a great day

Minakshi Sidhu, Community Librarian - Supervisor
Fraser Valley Regional Library — George Mackie Library

() bU&, 554 2o ext. £40)

page 60 of 82 FNR-2019-97993



Read. Learn. Play. | www.fvrl.bc.ca

This email may be privileged and confidential. Any use of the email by an unintended recipient is
prohibited. If you receive this email in error please call me immediately.
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From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX; Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX
Subject: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon

Date: August 7, 2019 9:06:04 AM

Attachments: KM_Mill closures 29Jul2019.docx

Hi Ravi — For your media interviews today. The messaging in this document is similar to your Op-Ed —
but there is some additional background, if needed.

Brett
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From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

To: n, Ravi

Subject: 2015.08.16 info for PS Kahlon
Date: August 7, 2019 10:29:36 AM
Attachments: 2019.08.16 info for PS Kahlon.docx

For your interview with Nick Eagland today. Let me know if you would like anything more or
different.
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From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Subject: BCAC

Date: August 7, 2019 10:46:13 AM

Attachments: im 1.pn

Use this link for now: https://www.brainhunter.com/frontoffice/seekerViewJobDetailAction.do?

sitecode=pl526&jobld=2329743&page=search&external=

They'll just have to hit “Apply Online Now” on the right side.

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 604-220-5303

-
) Pionse consider the environment betore prinfing this emal
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From: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX

To: lon, Ravi EX

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Media Request: Interview: Ravi Kahlon
Date: August 7, 2019 12:41:59 PM

Attachments: KM_Mill closures 7Aug2017.docx

Hi Ravi, Brett asked that | update the document you received this morning. Please find it attached.
Let me know if you require anything further.

Thanks,
Dawn Makarowski
250 356-7506

From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX
<Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>: Kristianson,
Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>

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
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From: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Subject: Chinese media coverage - PS Ravi Kahlon interview with Ming Pao Daily News
Date: August 7, 2019 1:20:24 PM

Attachments: Ming Pao Daily News, August 1, 2019 page A8 Ravi Kahlon & Bill Yee interview.pdf

Hi Ravi,

FYI — Attached is a scan copy of Ming Pao Daily News, August 1, 2019 page AS8. | also sent a copy to
Lisain TAC.

Here is a link to the online version:
http://www.mingpaocanada.com/VAN/htm/News/20190801/vaslh_r.htm

Copyright

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
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Lele Truong

Director, Community & Media Relations
Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-676-5555
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From: Alejandra Lopez Bravo

To: lon, Ravi EX

Subject: SAVE THE DATE - LEVEL Youth Policy Program policy presentations September 20th
Date: August 7, 2019 2:51:18 PM

Attachments: SAVE THE DATE - LEVEL Youth Policy Presentations.pdf

Dear Ravi,

| hope you are having a wonderful summer. | want to thank you again for your help and
commitment to making our May Youth Policy module so full. The experience of going to the
BC Legislature and meeting with elected officials was enriching and very meaningful for the
participants.

We want to invite you to the wrap up event of the LEVEL Youth Policy Program on Friday

September 20", 2019 (please find details attached). At this event the participants will share their
final policy projects. It will be really meaningful for them and all of us if you can come listen to their
policy projects and be a witness to their learning journey as you have been an instrumental part of it.

You will receive a full program and link to RSVP at the end of August.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Warmly,

Alejandra Lépez Bravo | Manager, Grants & Community Initiatives

Vancouver Foundation | 200-475 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, BC V6B 4M9
D. 604.630.5028| C. 604.505.6431 | vancouverfoundation.ca

Situated on the traditional and unceded territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-Waututh peoples.
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Gill, Goneet LASS:EX

Subject: FW: SAVE THE DATE - LEVEL Youth Policy Program policy presentations September 20th
Date: August 7, 2019 5:50:04 PM

Attachments: SAVE THE DATE - LEVEL Youth Policy Presentations.pdf

If I am in Vic | will go.

From: Alejandra Lopez Bravo <alejandra.lopezbravo@vancouverfoundation.ca>

Date: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 at 2:51 PM

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

Alejandra Lopez Bravo | Manager, Grants & Community Initiatives

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
Subject: FW: Ravi

Date: August 8, 2019 9:20:24 AM

Hi Ravi

Do you have time this morning to talk to Rob Shaw?

Dawn Makarowski
250 356-7506

-----Original Message-----

From: Shaw, Rob <rshaw@postmedia.com>

Sent: August 7, 2019 5:31 PM

To: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Ravi

Hi. I'm hoping to talk to Ravi Kahlon in his parliamentary secretaty role for forestry tomorrow before 2pm.
Preferably first thing in the morning. $.22

Thanks.

Rob
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From: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX

To: lon, Ravi EX

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Ravi

Date: August 8, 2019 12:12:58 PM

Importance: High

Hi Ravi,

Have you been in touch with Rob Shaw today?
Or, Shruti - did Rob contact the Premier's office to arrange?
I'd like confirmation on this asap as Rob is with the press gallery. Thanks in advance

Dawn Makarowski
250 356-7506

From: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 9:20 AM

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>
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

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Ravi

Date: August 8, 2019 12:33:11 PM

Hi Dawn,

I haven’t heard from Rob. The request could have gone to Media Relations in Victoria. Is it not in the hub?

Shruti Prakash-Joshi|Director

Community and Media Relations

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Tel: 778-587-4521

From: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 12:13 PM

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

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca=; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Ravi

Hi Ravi
Do you have time this morning to talk to Rob Shaw?

Dawn Makarowski
250 356-7506

From: Shaw, Rob <rshaw(@postmedia.com>

Sent: August 7, 2019 5:31 PM

To: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX <Dawn.Makarowski{@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Ravi
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Hi. I'm hoping to talk to Ravi Kahlon in his parliamentary secretaty role for forestry tomorrow before 2pm.
Preferably first thing in the morning, $-22

Thanks.

Rob
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From: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Ravi

Date: August 8, 2019 12:36:04 PM

Hi,

Yes, it is in the hub. Is Ravi in the office or travelling? I can provide Rob with an update and expectation as to when
Ravi can call him.

Dawn Makarowski
250 356-7506

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 12:33 PM

To: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>
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
Preferably first thing in the morning.s.22

Thanks.

Rob

page 75 of 82 FNR-2019-97993



From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

To: lon, Ravi PREM:EX

Cc: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX; Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Ravi

Date: August 8, 2019 12:36:36 PM

We just need to know if Ravi has called Rob Shaw. Can you confirm Ravi?

Brett

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 12:33 PM

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
Preferably first thing in the morning.8-22

Thanks.

Rob
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From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

To: Makarowski, Dawn (EX

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Ravi

Date: August 8, 2019 12:36:45 PM

I have no idea Dawn, please be in touch with his office.

Shruti Prakash-Joshi|Director

Community and Media Relations

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Tel: 778-587-4521

From: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 12:36 PM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>

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

Sent: August §, 2019 9:20 AM

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett. Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>
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
Preferably first thing in the morning.s-22

Thanks.

Rob

page 79 of 82 FNR-2019-97993



From: Gill, Goneet

To: lon, Ravi PREM:EX

Subject: FLNRO Tour to Prince George- Wednesday August 14- Friday August 16
Date: August 8, 2019 3:18:01 PM

Hi Ravi,

| believe Tim has spoken to you briefly about the tour the ministry is organizing for you in Prince
George next week? Currently booking the travel and accommodation so | wanted to keep you in the

loop.

Since you will be in Victoria till 4:30 pm on Wednesday the ministry has asked if | can book your flight
from Victoria to Prince George Wednesday evening around 6:30 pm.

As for return options you can either come back to Vancouver on the 4:20 pm flight or the 7:30 pm
flight on Friday. Let me know what you would prefer.

-G

Goneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-953-4701 | goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: ill :
Subject: Re: FLNRO Tour to Prince George- Wednesday August 14- Friday August 16
Date: August 8, 2019 4:26:17 PM

Ok. Sounds good.

From: "Gill, Goneet" <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, August 8, 2019 at 3:18 PM

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

Sent: August 8, 2019 7:37 PM

To: Kahlon, Ravi

Subject: Accepted: PS- Pre-brief for Call w/Minister Sohi
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